

Tevfik Sarlak
Software Developer |Mathematics

# **ABOUT ME**

My career goal is to first become an expert in front-end development and then further my education in back-end development and blockchain technology. Check out my website https://tevfikdev.dev/

December 23, 1985 in Antalya, Turkey

+90 5054707777

Ismail Cem Street07080 Antalya, Turkey

### **DRIVING LICENSE**

• F

# **LANGUAGES**

Turkish: Native

English: Expert

German: Advanced

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

January 2018 - present

#### **MATHEMATICS**

Bilfen Egitim Kurumları

Antalya, Turkey

January 2010 - August 2018

#### **MATHEMATICS**

Final Egitim Kurumları

Antalya, Turkey

January 2023 - March 2023

#### **WEB DEVELOPER**

**Hook Design** 

Antalya, Turkey

Freelance Job - A Website was created

### **EDUCATION**

**2015** 

### **MASTER'S DEGREE**

Akdeniz University, Pedagogic Formation

Antalya, Turkey

2011

### **MASTER'S DEGREE**

Philipps-Universität Marburg, Financial Mathematics

Marburg, Germany

Education was not continued

2010

## **UNIVERSITY DIPLOMA**

Hacettepe University, Mathematics

Ankara, Turkey

2009

## **UNIVERSITY DIPLOMA**

Eberhard Karls Tübingen University, Mathematics

Tübingen, Germany Exchange Student

## SKILLS

Python JavaScript Software Development

HTML5 Development CSS CSS3 JQuery JavaScript

JavaScript Framework Bootstrap Responsive design

Tailwind CSS React.js Git GitHub HTML5

CV - Tevfik Sarlak 1/2



### **CERTIFICATES**

2023 React-The Complete Guide - Udemy

2022 Learn React - Scrimba

2022 Tailwind CSS from Scratch - Udemy

2022 Learn Javascript - Scrimba

2022 Learn HTML and CSS - Scrimba

2022 Blockchain Technology-University of California, Berkeley-EDX

2022 Python and Django Fullstack Web development - Udemy

2022 Python for Data Structures and Algorythms-Udemy

2022 The Complete Python Bootcamp From Hero to Zero-Udemy

2019 - 2022 Waterloo Math Contest

2020 Tübitak Bilim Yarısması

2019 Akdeniz Üniversitesi Bilim Yarısması

2020 - 2022 Kangoroo Math Contest

2011 TestDaf Certificate

2011 DSH Certificate

2009 Aufbau Deutschkurs Certificate

## **HOBBYS**

playing Basketball and Tennis reading Finance Books and Blogs

# **LINKEDIN LINK:**

https://www.linkedin.com/in/tevfik-%C5%9Farlak-25854a135/

# **WEBSITE LINK:**

https://tevfikdev.dev/

CV - Tevfik Sarlak 2/2